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Lete of Frec

Pregent Cendition

Very =oor, ast very well »reserved,
custodian indifferent. alrost en-
tirely origineld.

Four stories and bosement ig reur, one
stery in front,

Fetericzls of Comsiruciion

Bxterior w.ils, wood, sicne feundatioans,

original slate roof, sowmevwhatl watcned,
Flcors, white ozk.



tzeter Towasnl., Luzernc Dounty, Fennsylvornisa

b e &1l 28 ngartuner,
talls the firs P omidil oand sew will on Sutton's Creew,
now calied &t tnul wloce, Ceoranyls Creex. icere, the first
sund, #ne tre first Yoards oovwed. Buadsall was

tne Indians and the mill destroyed, during the
1778, &il thet reweine is an old erank pre-
e

dyorming EBistoriezl and Geologicznl Socieiny.

In 1770, James
+ f
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In abouy 1780, or severszl years later, s.muel Sutien,
scnr of dJeomes 3utioc.. Built z gsecond grist mill osn the same
site, This miill wrs construacied of hewn logs and had one
ruon of stone, end bud & seniry-box on the rool, from which
the Valley could be coverlooXed and the movements of the
enenry cbegerved. dhis mill was ewept awny by the Pumdkin
Tlood in 1784&. He oversted this mill until he was drowned
in the river. In 1845, 5.4, Corsy., having become ovner
of the site, erected the wresent grist =ill. In 1900,
Charles ¥iner stated thzt "Ythe mill wes in operation &
few years aro, &né may be nonh,

D

In the grist nill, the wheel lever was alinched to
the mill erenk wi'ern dreove & bevel sezr. dnls sexr tura-
ed the miil stones., Bear grease recduced ke friction.
The e;rlg Tills had no “bolt;ng cloth" ., The menl and
flour were xent serarsted by lirpe acreens. “rom top to
1‘()tmcu, the mills were hand wmode. The will wrignt had

imnle tools the dreow knife wnus mosi used. 4dine mill stones
were hMMMGICﬁ from nard, =sritty fiint rock, Ltutl the Hripg-
iwal mwmill stones are still there. Uhess were oI (Caén Stone
and were lmuerted Irom France.

ihe mill, which is sitaated in wnot is called "Coray s
Glen" is ipn one of ihe most nicturesgue spois in thois
section of thne countyy, torcugh which Sutton's Creek runs
to thke Suscuehanna, tg of nrecious bistorical value, since
it is entirely original. {be =wressnt condition is very
poor, =g there are no improvements whatever, and 1t has
nat been used, excent azs & nlace of storege for many years.
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Tne bulldirg 1s of wood on stone foundetlons and is
4y ft. vy 5% ft., 5 inches in sive, 1% nes four stories
and baseremt 1n resr, vut nayg only one story in fronv,
becuuse of 2 retelnis, 11 frow ftue woiner to tne fower
srede of the road., altrnougn, the originsl slate rosf is
still on tne puilding, 1t is somewhat patcned. ihe in-
terior frzme work 1s of white pak, and ithe rlcors ore
of tne same raterial. UYoe whole building ls very sub-
gstantially bullt, but 1t has suffered Loth from tne ele-
ments and from mischlevfous serscns, aud apparently, no
atiempt has been made t0 vreserve it for its Tutare nis-~
toric value,

There is slso a small solarium on the exireme south
east corner of the nmill, which seems almost incongruous
in this vparticualar tynpe of buildin;. Host of the doutle-
hung windows are divided into smell scuare vunes of glass
many of which are broken.

Possivly, the moet luteresting thing iz ihe entlre
mill 1s the large wheel which 1s 9 ft, 2 in. in diameter
It containg one hundred znd forty teeth, consiructed of
wood, 1ll% inches leng, the extreme end is + inch wide
and tavers back two incheeg making it 17 inches at thst
néint. These teeth are driven in and are held by wood-
en negs. The wheel is entirely nand made and is the
original one. YWater is taken from the dam zbout HOC feet
un the road from the mill, down through the =1ill race
{this is =z wooden trough) thenm drowms about 30 feet and
passes through a 24 inch »ioe into & turbine., Thls tur-
bine is belted to the large wocden wheel, which turns on
a wooden shaft, then the wster goes out thrcyigh 2 tunnel
to the mill »pond, and thence to thne ®reek.

There 18 a very old sczle made entirely of iron by
tne ¥airbanks Company, which was used for weighlng grain
Tnls sczle is s9ill in good working condition.

Yhen E.&. Coray bought this property it consisted
of 40 acres, much of 1t carrying timber. Nr. Simko,
the owner of the site now, intends to tear it down
shortly, and rewslace it with & smaller dbuilding.

E,n, Coray espent his last days directly across the
road from ithe mill, which he svent many years in making
it @ fine business. He 1is the man who is reputed to have
started the Black Friéey Panlc, along with Jay Gould and
Jim Fiske. This bccurred on Sevtember 2hth.\He is revuted
1¥64q
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to have had $1,000,000 in the morning, and to havs been al-
most penniless twenty-four hours later. He cwnsa mines be-
tween lilnooke ana iloosio, at Corsy Hollow. He was a man of
wondarful cptislsm and to the last, meintained an acute in-
terast of the prime in things psrtalning to financlal and
general afflairs.

The eold mill has little architectural style but it ls a
very good example of a mill of that pariocd.

Historic jigterial obtainea from:
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